

Dorota Bojarovic

d.bojarovic@gmail.com
07447570572

[VIEW SELECTION OF WORK ↗](#)

Multidisciplinary designer with 5+ years experience working across product, UX/UI, and branding. I've spent the last few years designing and shipping digital products in a small, fast-paced fintech team. I'm comfortable working end-to-end, from rough sketches to production-ready designs, and collaborating closely with developers and founders.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2021 - 2024

Product Designer at Elfin Market (P2P credit fintech)

UX/UI, product management, design system

I was a sole designer responsible for end-to-end mobile (iOS/Android) and web product design.

I designed, tested, and shipped multiple user journeys in a highly regulated financial environment.

I've built and maintained a design system to ensure fast, consistent delivery across platforms.

I collaborated daily with a small team of developers and founders.

2024 - now

Freelance at Moonpie Studio

Branding, packaging, web design

Designed digital products, brand identities, and packaging for startups in food and beauty industries.

Developed scalable brand guidelines and digital design assets, ensuring consistent multi-platform presence.

2019 - 2021

Graphic Designer at Hali Publications

Editorial, books

Working closely with Senior Designer, we designed and produced two in house quarterly magazines and various books released by Hali Publications.

EDUCATION

2013-2016

University of Manchester

BA(Hons), Architecture, First-class honours

SKILLS

Design Tools

Figma, Overflow, Adobe Creative Suite